
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 11 June 2013  

 

 

Meeting time: 
13:30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 
(137)v4 

 

1 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

  

View Questions  

2 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement  

 

3 Statement by the Minister for Finance: The Wales Infrastructure and 
Investment Plan for Growth and Jobs – Annual Report 2013 (30 mins)  

4 Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: Higher Education Policy 
Statement (45 mins)  

5 Apprenticeships (Alternative Welsh Completion Conditions) Regulations 2013 
(15 mins)   

NDM5261 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing Order 

27.5: 

Approves that the draft The Apprenticeships (Alternative Welsh Completion 

Conditions) Regulations 2013 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 14 May 2013. 

 

Public Document Pack



Supporting Documents 

The Apprenticeships (Alternative Welsh Completion Conditions) Regulations 2013 

Explanatory Memorandum  

6 Public Bodies (Abolition of the Administrative Justice and Tribunals Council) 
Order 2013 (15 mins)   

NDM5131 Carwyn Jones (Bridgend) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales agrees, in accordance with section 

9(6) of the Public Bodies Act 2011, that the Secretary of State make the Public Bodies 

(Abolition of Administrative Justice and Tribunals Council) Order 2013, in accordance 

with the draft laid in Table Office on 7 January 2013. 

Supporting Documents 

The Public Bodies (Abolition of Administrative Justice and Tribunals Council) Order 

2013 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee  

7 Debate: Measles and the importance of vaccination programmes (60 mins)   

NDM5260 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:  

1. Notes the response to the recent measles outbreak; and  

2. Recognises the importance of childhood vaccination programmes. 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

Insert as new point 2 and renumber accordingly: 

Expresses its gratitude to the hardworking staff of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg UHB 

and other public officials in Swansea and elsewhere for all the work they have done 

in countering the measles outbreak. 

Amendment 2 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

Add new point at end of motion: 



Calls for a full and independent public inquiry to learn lessons from this outbreak 

and reduce chances of future outbreaks. 

Amendment 3 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Expresses concern at the practice of some private companies in marketing 

unlicensed and prescription only vaccines and at the misleading claims made by 

some single vaccination clinics regarding the combined MMR vaccine.  

Voting Time 

8 Short Debate - postponed from 8 May 2013 (30 mins)   

NDM5234 Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales) Bee Aware:  

The role of science in protecting the health of bees as pollinators.   

 
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13:30, Wednesday, 12 June 2013 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 6 June 2013 

for answer on 11 June 2013 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer has agreed to call the Party Leaders to ask questions without 
notice to the First Minister after Question 2. 

 
To ask the First Minister 
 
1. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on the provision of NHS services in South Wales 
Central? OAQ(4)1113(FM) 
 
2. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
what discussions he has had with the UK Government about the 
proposed changes to legal aid? OAQ(4)1116(FM)W 
 
3. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s plans to increase the number of 
flights from Cardiff airport? OAQ(4)1112(FM) 
 
4. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on cancer services in Wales? OAQ(4)1106(FM) 
 
5. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
Welsh Government support for flood prevention measures in Mold? 
OAQ(4)1111(FM) 
 
6. Julie James (Swansea West): What is the Welsh Government doing to 
ensure we have resilient public services in Swansea? OAQ(4)1115(FM) 
 
7. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government's plans for economic growth in 
North Wales? OAQ(4)1120(FM) 
 
8. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the Welsh Government’s forthcoming Planning Bill? 
OAQ(4)1107(FM) 
 
9. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What plans does the Welsh 
Government have for integrating the delivery of health and social 
services? OAQ(4)1110(FM) 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



10. Ieuan Wyn Jones (Ynys Môn): What assessment has the Welsh 
Government made of the impact the UK leaving the European Union 
would have on the Welsh economy? OAQ(4)1104(FM)W 
 
11. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh 
Government’s progress on delivering rural broadband in Wales? 
OAQ(4)1108(FM) 
 
12. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
the Welsh Government’s plans for Cardiff Airport? OAQ(4)1114(FM)W 
 
13. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): What steps is the First 
Minister taking to improve treatment for people with cancer in Brecon 
and Radnorshire? OAQ(4)1119(FM) 
 
14. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): Will 
the First Minister provide an update on the latest figures for cancer 
waiting times? OAQ(4)1117(FM) 
 
15. David Rees (Aberavon): What discussions has the Welsh 
Government had with the Wales Deanery in relation to training places 
post re-configuration of health services in Wales? OAQ(4)1118(FM) 

Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

 

Tuesday 18 June and Wednesday 19 June 2013 

Tuesday 25 June and Wednesday 26 June 2013 

Tuesday 2 July and Wednesday 3 July 2013 

*********************************************************************** 

 

Tuesday 18 June 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

• Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources and Food: The Wales 

Marine and Fisheries Strategy (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: Future Delivery of 

Education Services in Wales (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport: The 

Independent Review of the Availability of Funding for SMEs in Wales: 

First Report (30 mins) 

• Stage 3 Standing Order 26.44 debate on the Local Government 

(Democracy) (Wales) Bill (90 mins)  

“In accordance with Standing Order 26.36, amendments will be 

disposed of in the order which the sections and schedules to which 

they relate, arise in the Bill.  

At the conclusion of Stage 3 the Minister may propose that the Bill be 

passed in accordance with Standing Order 26.47. If the proposition is 

agreed:  

Stage 4 Standing Order 26.47 motion to approve the Local 

Government (Democracy) (Wales) Bill.” 

 

 

Wednesday 19 June 2013 

 

Government Business 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



• Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 

mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Debate seeking the Assembly's agreement to introduce a Member 

Proposed Bill on Holiday Caravan Park (Wales) (Darren Millar) (60 mins) 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

• Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 25 June 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

• Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: Additional Learning 

Needs (30 mins) 

• Debate: The Housing White Paper – Update on Implementation (60 

mins) 

• Debate: Primary Care and the Inverse Care Law (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 26 June 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Finance (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Local Government and Government 

Business (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Questions to the Assembly Commission (15 mins) 

• Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

• Debate on the Standards Committee’s Report 03-13 to the Assembly 

on Lobbying and Cross-Party Groups (60 mins) 

Page 4



• Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central) (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 2 July 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Culture and Sport (45 mins) 

• Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: Introduction of the 

Education (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

• The Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003 (Amendments to the Education Act 

1996) (Wales) Order 2013 (15 mins) 

• The Animal Welfare (Breeding of Dogs) (Wales) Regulations 2013 (15 

mins) 

• Stage 3 Standing Order 26.44 debate on the Human Transplantation 

(Wales) Bill (90 mins)  

“In accordance with Standing Order 26.36, amendments will be 

disposed of in the order which the sections and schedules to which 

they relate, arise in the Bill.  

At the conclusion of Stage 3 the Minister may propose that the Bill be 

passed in accordance with Standing Order 26.47. If the proposition is 

agreed:  

Stage 4 Standing Order 26.47 motion to approve the Human 

Transplantation (Wales) Bill.” 

 

Wednesday 3 July 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 

mins) 

Page 5



 

Assembly Business 

• Debate on the Enterprise and Business Committee’s Report on 

Integrated Public Transport in Wales (60 mins) 

• Debate on the Enterprise and Business Committee’s Report on Horizon 

2020: Stage 2 (60 mins) 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Nick Ramsay (Monmouth) (30 mins) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

